Shelby County Treasurer - Erica Firnhaber

From: Shelby County Treasurer - Erica Firnhaber
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 2:56 PM

To: ‘traviss@dansig.com’

Subject: RE: Claim Question

Travis,

| appreciate your clarification and will see that the board is aware.
Have a great weekend,

Erica Firnhaber

Shelby County Treasurer
P.O. Box 326
Shelbyville, IL 62565
217-774-3841

From: traviss@dansig.com <traviss@dansig.com>

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 2:40 PM

To: Erica Firnhaber (shcotre@shelbycounty-il.com) <shcotre @shelbycounty-il.com>
Subject: Claim Question

Erica;

Thanks for your call today. | felt that | was clear in my presentation to the Shelby County Insurance committee on
August 5, 2021 when | was asked if | felt the large claimant, that was a retiree on the County's plan committed fraud. |
feel that | was clear in stating that | did not feel that he had any malintent or intentional fraud and could not speak to
what the claimant was thinking. | never stated that he did or did not commit fraud. | can only speculate to the nature of
why they did not communicate their enrollment in Medicare which would make them not entitled to benefits payable
under the plan. | hope this helps clarify my statement that | felt was clearly stated on video tape from the meeting.
Thanks

Travis Schmid, GBA

Vice President

Office: 217-451-9039

Cell: 217-521-4181

Direct Fax: 217-451-9979 General Fax: 217-423-0204
Email: traviss@dansig.com<mailto:traviss@dansig.com>
www.dansig.com<http://www.dansig.com/>
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This email is intended for the exclusive use by the person(s) mentioned as recipient(s). This email and its attachments, if
any, contain confidential information and/or may contain information protected by intellectual property rights or others
rights. This email does not constitute any commitment from Dansig except when expressly agreed in a written
agreement between the intended recipient and Dansig. If you receive this email by mistake, please notify the sender
and delete this email immediately from you system and destroy all copies of it. You may not, directly or indirectly, use,
disclose, distribute, print or copy this email or any part of it if you are not the intended recipient.



